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February 9, 2007

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

The Company is proposing to relocate Mr. James D. Tadena, Lead Building Mechanic, from his current
Emeryville headquarters to the Concord Service Center per Section 206.12 of the Physical Agreement.
His relocation is necessitated due to the increased workload due to the addition of the Concord RMC.
Note that Mr. Tadena has been temporarily assigned to the Concord Service Center for the last six
months, due to the increased workload. The work at the Emeryville headquarters has and will continue
to be performed by the Lead Building Mechanic who is headquartered at the Richmond Service Center.
Not withstanding the above, the re-assignment of James Tadena to Concord would allow him to work
closer to his home residence of Discovery Bay. This proposal has been discussed with Business
Representative Lula Washington.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and
return one executed copy of this letter to the company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRI MPANY
By:

Stephen A. Rayburn
Director an ief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

/5,/) /// , 2007

BusinessManager




